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Webber, Jeanette

From: Federation of State Boards of Physical Therapy <communications@fsbpt.org>
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2024 2:32 PM
To: Webber, Jeanette
Subject: FSBPT Regulatory Workshop

Categories: Agenda Item

EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

  

Hello Jeanne, 
 
Elevate your physical therapy regulatory role with FSBPT's exclusive training workshop, 
held April 24-26, in Alexandria, Virginia (and virtually). FSBPT will cover travel-related 
expenses for those who attend in person. 
 

 Deepen your expertise: Master board best practices, compliance, and ethics 
to lead effectively.  

 Leverage FSBPT support: Discover resources and initiatives tailored to your 
needs.  

 Network with peers: Build valuable connections and share insights with 
colleagues nationwide.  

 
To express interest in reserving a spot, please complete this form. Requests for in-person 
attendance must be received before February 1, 2025, for consideration. As attendance 
in person is limited, we prioritize giving slots to first-time attendees. We will accommodate 
additional attendees as space permits.  
 
Can't join in person? Opt for the virtual option on the form! Requests for virtual 
attendance must be received before April 10, 2025. 
 
Empower yourself, strengthen your board, and advance our shared goal of public 
protection.  

Express Interest Now  
 

  

Topics 
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 Government Regulation & Oversight 
 What Do Boards Do? 
 Fundamentals of Law & Terminology 
 FSBPT Structure & Member Information 
 Professional Standards  
 Exam Licensure and Disciplinary Database 
 National Physical Therapy Examination 
 Roles 
 Who's in Charge 
 Immunity 
 Continuing Competence/Healthy Practice 
 Everything Else You Wanted to Know! 
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